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Miklich, Kathy. CPO

From: 11m OeLaria (Timothy.Delaria@Co!orado.edu]

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2001 12:02 PM

To: Kathy Miklich; George Kennedy

Subject: FW: [RMAD members] Storage space needed: RMAD Garage

--Original Message---
From: mast2rso@mail.colorado.edu [mailto:masterso@mail.colorado.edu]
Sent Monday, August 20,200111:45 AM
To: timothy.detaria@colorado.edu
SUbject: Fwd: [RMAD members] Storage space needed: RMAD Garage Sale

/ Start savino those aaraae sale items! On Seat 7th and 8th. RM@ will
be hosting a gara~ sale in Boulder from 8am -4cm (both davs},This
will be a fund raiSer to rent 2 bill' Denver 0 rotest the
B!ngIing I:Sros Circus. The garage sale will be at the Bldr Un,ty
Church at the comer of Folsom and Va\mont. (There's a chance
the location may change; if it does, we'll let you know.)

We need vol y nteers for droo-off locatiOflS. So far we have drop-offs
lined up in Longmont. Westminster and Loveland. We need someone
who has a garage or storage space to take items in Boulder, Denver
and Louisville. Volunteers would just keep the items until Thursday
Sept 6th, when we'll come by with a truck to get all items. There will then be
a tagging/pricing "party" Thursday evening.

More details will be coming, but start getting your Items together
for donation, and folks with storage space please send me a message.
The next email will outline where the drop-off points will be.

Thanks.
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